Region 10

Memo

To:  Region 10 Jurisdictions and partners

From: Patty Gabriel, Region 10 Grant Navigator

Date: 5/14/24

Re:  Funding Opportunity for WaterSMART Planning & Project Design Deadline Extended!
Colleagues:

Due to a planned maintenance outage on www.grants.gov, the deadline for the WaterSMART Planning
and Project Design Grant has been extended to May 23, 2024, at 4:00 p.m. Mountain Daylight Savings
Time. Please contact me if you have any questions. Also, please keep us updated if you are pursuing any
federal monies.

Planning and Design:

Through Planning and Project Design Grants, Reclamation provides funding for collaborative planning and
design projects to support water management improvements. This includes funding for: (1) Water Strategy
Grants to conduct planning activities to improve water supplies (e.g., water supplies to disadvantaged
communities that do not have reliable access to water, water marketing, water conservation, drought
resilience, and ecological resilience); (2) Project Design Grants to conduct project-specific design for projects
to improve water management; and (3) comprehensive Drought Contingency Plans.

US BOR WaterSmart Planning and Design https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/349785
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